
Sbur nion Bank Of India

From:
Sent:
To:
'Subject:

Basavaraj Hubballi < bkhubballi@gmarr.com >
03 July 2024 1616
Bh - Kabbur [Union Bank Of India]
Fwd: Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(35E71g4),package Code_
PKG 10000361, Beneficia ry Code-317306

You don't often get emair from bkhubbari@gmair.com. Learn whv this is rmportant
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. --' - forwarded message __ .__

From: Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheel.in>
Date: Wed, 3 Jul, 2024, Ii.:2O ant
subject: Health check up Booking confirmed Request(35E7184),package code-pKG 10000361, Beneficiary code-317306To: <bkhubba lli@ema il.com>
Cc: <customerca re @ med iwheel. in>

011-41195959

Dear BASAVARAJ HUBBALL|,

We are pleased to confirm your health checkup booking request with the following details.

Hospital Package
Name

Patient Package Name

Name of
Diagnostic/Hospital :

Address of
Diagnostic/Hospital-

City

State

Na raya n,, Deshpande Nagar,

Hubli

Ka rnataka

Mediwheel Full Body Standard plus

MediWheel Full Body Health Checkup Male 35 to 40

Hebsur Hospita I

AL
HEBSU rgart

o29.
HUBL

PFA

ph:
4250871



Pincode

Appointment Date

Confirmation Status

Preferted Time

Booking Status

580029

o4-o7 -2024

Booking Confirmed

8:00am-8:30am

Booking Confirmed

Note - Please note to not pay any amount at the center.

Instructions to undergo Health Check:

. Please ensure you are on complete fasting for 10-To-12-Hours prior to check.

' During fasting time do not take any kind of medication, arcohor, cigarettes, tobacco or
any other liquids (except Water) in the morning.

. Bring urine sample in a container if possibre (containers are avairable at the Health
Check centre).

. Please brlng all your medical prescriptions and previous hearth medicar records with
you.

. Kindly inform the health check reception in case if you have a history of diabetes and
cardiac problems.

For Women:

. Pregnant Women or those suspecting are advised not to undergo any X_Ray test.. lt is advisable not to undergo any Health Check during menstrualcycle.

Request you to reach half an hour before the scheduled time.

In case of further assistance, please reach out to Team Mediwheel.

Tha nks,

Mediwheel Team

Download Mediwheel App

HEBSU ITAL
Dcs Nagar,

Member Information
Bo;k;;M";b"'N;; - an" iona".
BASAVARAJ HUBBALLI 38 vear 

',Male
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Favontss -' Mah Msnu - > Psm 2la > Applv fd Health Chkup Is{p-

Health checkup at tie-up Ctr

ffi
Union Bank of lndia

i:F$itru$"'i!igm*
The Chief Medical Ofllcer

M;"Yff l1ll,"'3l"r.r"r"ignuporr-
4'1195959(A brand name ol

Arcof emi Healthcare Lto)

Mumbai4o0021
Dear Slr,

Tie'up arang6menttor Health checkup under Health Checkup 3540 Male

Shrirsmt.rKum BASAVARA'JHUBBALLI

"t 
*.- -t*U Designailon : Sr'Customerservice Assoc(CASH)

checkup for Flnancial Ye aJ m24- 

-Approved 
charges Rs' 2200 00

. rhe above mentione. "gf ry,:.*,"?1"?!'Jifiii'"ff!i *ii'fir'?J,1,'r"Jso 
Heafth checkup at vour

ilospitaUCentre/Clinic' under $e re-ul

please send rhe receipt orthe above parment ano t'"|."r"q* {ffiffi@T::t"",,:{*f
,r*. ffi't" "*Y'"Y'-*'

Yours Faithfully'
Thanking You' nn

.V-X-o l gt"tdt ll"*ger 13[o e [o-a'-'rt
.oo^,"" "^*oeru*fidffi 

rf,dflBMNcH MANAGEKtwiWWn 
CRAI€|.F!f, t t t0

ture of the Employee)

PS, : Staiw oftho application' san'{onsd

Health checkup at tie{p Ctr I Healthchkup Authorisatn lettor

.a

HEBSU Nagrr,
Des EO o29.

HUBU

ITAL

0h:
'tll$ss,1250E71



7 14124 , 9:39 AM Gmail - Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(3sE7184),Package Code-PKGI0000361 , Beneficjarv Code-317306

l"aebsur Hospital <hebsurho3pitalpp@grnail.com>M-Gmail

Health check up Booking confirmed Request(35E7184),package code-. PKG10000361, Beneficiary Code-317306
lnlessage

Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheel.in>
To: hebsurhospitalpp@gmail.com
Cc: customercare@mediwheel.in

Wed, Jul 3, 2024 at 11:20 AM

..,Y4u r ,,gllrerl pa!t.e.

Patient Package
Name

Hospital Address

Contact Details : 8095377762

Appointment Date : 04-07 -2024

Confirmation
Status : Booking Conflrmed

Preferred Time : 8:00am-8:30am

Mediwheel Full Body Health Checkup Male 35 to 40

Narayan,, Deshpande Nagar,

011-41195959

Hi Hebsur Hospital,

The following booking has been confirmed. rt is requested to honor the said booking & provide
priority services to our client

HosPital Package : Mediwheel Full Body standard plus

3ooked [,4embe. Name ,qe Sender
3ASAVARAJ HUBBALLI 38 year Vale

We requesl you to facilitate the employee on priority.

b t. i *ug ^0ii@7m.rl* s.or.'-u

HEBSU PITAL
Dcsh

HUBL o o29.
Ph: 0E ,425087'l

htfns //mril ooo.!le comlmailhlnnik=r.ga6.'1he21&viow=nr.tsearch=r&ncrmrhjrt:three.t-t 1AO35FRS43905SS347,q,simnl=msf-f.1RO3S35aS4jq055S347



714124,9i40 AM Gmajl- Health Check up Booking Request(3sE7i 84)

M Ssnail Hebsur Hospital <hebrurt!r$pitalpp@gmait,com>

Health Check up Booking Request(35E7184)
1$essaqe

Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheet.tn>
To: hebsurhospitalpp@gmail.com

. Cc: customercare@mediwheel.in

Mon, Jun 24,2024 at 5:20 PM

wry#,Hhffil

Dear Hebsur Hospital

We. have received a booking request with the following details.
clicking on the Yes button.

rouconirrrnrnrsr'i^r'hd? !El! EE
Name

Contact Details

Hospital Package
Name

Location

Appointment Date

aht

httnrt/m'il 
'!ooole 

nom/mail/r 
'/0/?ik='q'6e3bc21*,vicw=nt&saerch=elli'ncrmthi.t=thr€a.t-f 

.1Ao27ta1tr,usr3ao117&simnt=msn-f.i 
ao2 7!?12{J4ss3r1,l7

Member lnformation

011-41195959

Tests included in this Package

Urine Analysis
Blood Group
cBc
HbAl c
Lipid Profile
Kidney Profile
Liver Profile
Blood Glucose (Post prandial)
Thyroid Profile
ESR
Blood clucose (Fasting)
Chest X-ray
ECG
Eye Check-up consultation
General Physician Consultation
B'mi€hreek

BASAVAMJ HUBBALLI

8095377762

Mediwheel Full Body Standard plus

Narayan,, Deshpande Nagar,

o2-o7-2024

Provide your confirmation by

Hft
les.HUBLI

12508'1

ll ataF.
o 6S.



# ilfp$p"R.
A MultiSpeciality & Research Centre

Date :- 04 / 07 /2024

FITNESS CERTIFICATE

This is to certifu that Mr. Basavaraj K. Hubballi Age 38yrs, Male

examined at our centre for Medical Fitness he does not carry

contagious disease. And he is found to be mentally fit.

Hight 157

Weight 60 Kg

Chest 91 To 98

Abdomen 86

B. P. Reading 140 / 90 mmgh

Pulse / Min 72 /Min

Medical

any

,,.W.r{"o,u,. MS
Hospital,

Deshpande Nagar,
Hubli.

Dr. N. I. Ilebrurl
t.\

lledlcal Offlccr,
HEBSUR HOSPITAL,

Deshpendc Nagrr, HUBLI-29.
Rcg. No. 31/t{

HEALTH oWELLNESS T CARE
'Noroyon' Derhponde Nogor, HUBU-5E0 029. Tel : eB36-2J55699,2257854, S2SOI71 E-moil : hebsurgeon@yohoo.co.in
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Basavara.i K Hubballi
6$.,6 drlF / Ycsr of Etih : 1985
Sg.){ / lrldo

T*rs1204 
^26ffiffi

Dr. N.

HETSUR OSPITAL,
Deshpandc , HUBLT-29.

ReC No. 31764
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€r. VENKATATAT |(AITI
M.S.(Ophhal)
K.M.C. Reg. No. 57057

JAYAPRIYA HOSPITAL
No. 02, Ashok Nagar Road, Baillappanavar Nagar,
Nsar Sawai Gandharva Hall
HUBLI - 580 029. Kamataka
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SPECIALITY EYE CARE CENTRE

TO

Dr.Hebsur

Hebsur Hospitalp

Hubli

Respected sir

DArE +f ?ls\.

rhanks ror Rererring shri*sr*'.8tfltn2.4E:-.K.L\Ab.hatll--...*38't.^u,
Male/Female Patient for"ocular examination.

On examination

RE LE

1) VrSroN 6le 6/t
2) NEAR VISION Ne No
3) COLOURVISIoN Nsqna-ft Neuaaj
4) roP 11,, un lJa lK ury.t#

5) ANTERIOR SEGMENT uNt--
Y

UNL

5) FUNDUS
eoP- o.5
trz-(Q)

cQvo.5

"P-(c)
ADVICE Ue*el {4ttl'e"r

f\ /,W
HEBfUR HOSPITAL

DeshPrnde Nagar'

HUBLI-5EO O29'
ei: OCf O'ZllStg), 1250E7 1

TAV?RNAHOSPITAI
i{e: z,.Nhak Nagnr Road.

Hu$ii[6BfiHTslff2iiu6r.
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HEBSI'({OSPITAL

DcshPrndc Nrgar'
HUBLI-5to o29-

?h: 0!3&2!55699,'1250E71



(klt EB$uR
H O S P ITA L

& Research Centre

X-RAY NO. 20247idn
Date;.04.07-2W

Client Name:_ Mr. Basavaraj Hubbalfi
lge, 38 years

Gender / lt4ale
Ref Doctor : Dr. N. l. Hebsur

HEBSUR HOSPITAT

x-RAy - CHEST _ PA VfEw

. LUNG FTELDS ARE CTEAR

.CARDIAT SHADOW IS NORMAT

.BOTH Cp ANGLES ARE CTEAR

f mpression : Normal Chest X_Ra Report.

Dr. N. f.

Deshpanda x{-, iuili.ii.
ieg. xo. lizor

HEALTH eWELLNESS . CARE

I.S.

'Noroyon' Deshponde Nogor, HUBLI-580 029. Tel : O836-2355699,2257354,5250871 E-mqil : hebsurgeon@yohoo,co.in
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DIAGNOSTICS

K HUBBALLI

72.o mg/dl

L12.0 mB/dl

BLOOD UREA NITROGEN ( BUN) t2.0 mg/dl . 1O;20 mg/dl
:: t:

''.._^
URIC ACID 3.1m9 dl 2.O-7.2ms./dl

S.BILIRUBIN TOTAL ::-

sG PT '., . zr.OtU/L 6'-401U/L

ALKALTNE PHOSPHATE 89.5 tU/L 60 - 140 rUlL

Weonpd@DUttdiEe.rfi.

CLIENT NAME: MR. BASAVARAI

AGE /GENDER :38/MALE

BIO CHEMISTRY REPORT

FASTING BLOOD GLUCOSE:

POST PRANDIAL BLOOD GLUCOSE

SR,CREATININE

S.BILIRUBIN DIRECT ,.. :

0.0 * 0.2 mg/dls.BrLrRUBrN DTRECT . :.. 
,..9.... 

*clo, .: o.0ro,? mF/dl

S.BILIRUBIN INDIRECT .,0'ftell;At ,t,i::' ;r, 0,1- 1.0 meldl

11 mttlt a-?7 lll)lr l.jf Lr,vtvlL Q J' twlr

SGPT ZI.O\U/L

TOTAL PROTEINS 7.0gm dl 6:0 - 8.s gmldl

Serum ALBUMIN 4.0 gm/dl 3.8 - 5.0 emldl

GLOBULIN 3.Ogm/dl 2.3 - 3.5 gmldl

GGPT 21.0ulL IO-4'U/L

DATE O4.O7 .2024

tAB REG NO :489/24

60 - 120 mgldl

80-160 mgldl

0.8 - 1.4 mg/dl

0.0-=L /dl

-Y4

Ifiilfid'#
Reporling conditions ovedeat



DISHA
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DIAGNOSTICS

CLIENT NAME: MR. BASAVARAJ K HUBBAILI DATE 04.07.2024

AGE /GENDER :38/MALE LAB REG NO :489/24

COMPLETE HEMOGRAM

HAEMOGLOBIN l3.6gm/dl 12.5 - 15.0 gm/dl

TOTAL WBC COUNT 4,700 cells/cumm 4,000 - 10,000 cells/cumm

MCV

MCH

MCHC

BLOOD GROUP/RH:

%Iqeo yrA+lAals*atnz

28.2pg

32.5 gmldl

,,O,,POSITIVE

WBC DIFFERENTIAL COUNT:

NEUTROPHIL 60% 40*
LYMPHOCYTES 35O/O 25 .-LYMPHOCYTES , .,1; ::35Yo '.25145o/o
EOSINOPHITS : 05% 

r. , 

:::::.:j:::::: : j,.. Or-05%
MONOCYTES " OO % 02 -,88:%
BASOPHILS OO % OO - Qle/o

.: .:.4,;:.. ) ::. .a:_

E S R 06mm at 1't hr 00 - 15 mm at 1st hr

4 t'rf\ cr65,Ot 6U - LUU tl

R B C COUN | 4.4/cumm 4.5 - 5:5 million/cumm
... it:) ll= :i,' rrl .:.]

PLATELATE COUNT '. 2.9akh /c-u-m m . 1.5 - 4.0 lakh/cumm
... it:) il= ,1,' ll t.:

PLATELATE COUNT '- 2,9afh /c.u.mm . . 1.5 - 4.0 lakh/cu
.'

- -<tESR 06mmat 1"hr 00-15mmat1

PACKED CELL VOLUME (pCV) 38.8% 37 - 49 %

27 -32 pg

32 - 38 gmldl

,r4

If't*ll*#

Reporling conditions overleaf



DISHA
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DIAGNOSTICS

DATE 04.07 .2024

LAB REG NO :489/24

LDL

VLDL

CHOL / HDL RATIO

LDL / HDL RATIO 2.5

klq eeqada$ 9:..1 &iE eu&v

CIIENT NAME: MR. BASAVARAJ K HUBBAIII

AGE /GENDER :38/MALE

TIPID PROFILE

CHOLESTEROL: L66.0 mg/dl

TRIGLYCERIDES:

HDL

Desirable: less than 200.0 mg/dl
Borderline: 2OO - 240 mg/ dl

than 60.0 mg/dl
High risk : Less than 35.0 mg/dl

Desirable: Less than 130.0 mgldl
Borderlindi 130 - 159.0 mgldl

More than 160.0 mgldl

)') n ^^o/-zz.v tt6'/o Less than 30.0 mg/dl

Desirable: 3.3 - 4.4
Borderline: 4.4 - L1.

Elevated: More than 11.0

Desirable0.5 - 3.0
Borderline: 3.1 - 6.0
Elevated: More than 6.0

HEBSUR HOSPITAL
lcshpande Nrgar,

HUBLT-5ro ozt.
,h: at3a-235569, 1250g7 |

Reporting conditions overleaf
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DIAGNOSTICS
TuIIf eanprat# trt^eiE eottu

CLIENT NAME: MR. BASAVARAJ K HUBBALLI

AGE /GENDER :38/MALE

THYROID PROFILE

TOTAL TRIIODOTHYNININE T3 1.05ng/ml

DATE 04.07 .2024

LAB REG NO :489/24

0.6 - 1.81 ngldl

6,0 - 7:2 % - Good control
7.2-9.O%-Faircontrol
More than 9.0 % - poor control

-%
HEBSIiR HO.S?ITAL

leshDande Nagart

#, ti'hl;;"?'3,lrli';,

Reporling conditions ovedeaf



DISHA
DIAGNOSTICS
fuIq eornpder{ ?..r,t rfil- erntz

CLIENT NAME: MR. BASAVARAJ

AGE /GENDER :38/MALE

ffi:il+
ABSENT

iff:ilI
.,. ,i,. r---1t-.r1..=; 

,, 
,., 

,,.

DATE 04.07.2024

LAB REG NO :489/24

K HUBBAttI

PHYSICAT

VOLUME

APPEARANCE

SEDIMENT

REACTION

SPECIFIC GRAVIry

CHEMICAT

PROTEIN

GLUCOSE

KETONES

OCCULT BLOOD
BILE SALT

BILE PIGMENT

UROBILINOGEN

ulcnoscopy

PUS CELLS

RBC

CASTS

CRYSTALS

EPITHELIAT CELLS

URINE EXAMTNATTON

2.0 ml
AMBER YEttOW
CLEAR

ACrDtc

1.011

" -'l
,- ,: nBsrrut

ABSENT

l ''t ,'

occAstoNAL .,, ,,. ,,-...-

sToot EXAMTNATTON

APPEARANCE

MICROSCOPY:

PUS CELLS

RBC

OVA, CYST

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

SEMISOLID

NIL
.NIL

NIL

.!p(
HEDEUR HOSPITAL

Deshpande Netrr'
HUsLl-580 02t'

rh: af 30'2355699, 1250E7 1

. Reporting conditions-veddi




